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Sandra Thole 

From: Ann Hagestad [Ann.Hagestad@state.mn.us] 

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 1:23 PM 

To: Sandra Thole 

Subject: FW: Computer Troubleshooters Registration (File# F-5952) 

Can you fax this one, too? Thanks. 

F rom: Shari Kosec [mailto:skosec@merrymtg.com] 
Sent : Thursday, July 10, 2008 12:36 PM 
To: 'Ann Hagestad' 
Subject : RE: Computer Troubleshooters Registration (File # F-5952) 

In addition to the single unit correspondence, carrsome2Jnesplease fax over the approval letter for Computer 
Troubleshooter's Regional Director filing (File # F-5912). 

Thank-you very much for your assistance> 

From: Ann Hagestad [mailto:Ann.Hagestad@state.mn.us] 
Sent : Thursday, July 10, 2008 11:45 AM 
To: Shari Kosec; Ann.Hagestad@state.mn.us 
Cc: Chip Reaves, Computer Troubleshooters Global; Jeff Harcourt 
Subject : RE: Computer Troubleshooters Registration (File # F-5952) 

Thank you. Will do. 

From: Shari Kosec [mailto:shari.kosec@frontieradjusters.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 10:38 AM 
To: Ann.Hagestad@state.mn.us 
Cc : Chip Reaves, Computer Troubleshooters Global; Jeff Harcourt 
Subject : Computer Troubleshooters Registration (File # F-5952) 

Ann, 

Hello again. Per our conversation, please note that all correspondence regarding Computer Troubleshooters USA, 
Inc. (both RD and Single Unit) franchise registrations should be sent to my attention at the following address: 

7100 E. Pleasant Valley Rd., Ste. 300 
Independence, OH 44131 

I am pleased to hear the initial registration filing (single-unit) has been approved with the effective date of 5/29/08. { 
would greatly appreciate if someone can fax me a copy of the approval correspondence to 800.649.1357. - ' 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with questions. ; 

Thank-you, 

Shari Kosec 
Compliance Manager. 
Merrymeeting, Inc. 
P. 216.674.0645 x16 
F. 216.674.0650 
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STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
REGISTRATION DIVISION 

(651) 296-6328 

IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF: 

COMPUTER TROUBLESHOOTERS (REGIONAL DIRECTOR) F/A 

By COMPUTER TROUBLESHOOTERS USA INC 

ORDER OF 
REGISTRATION 

WHEREAS, an a p p l i c a t i o n has been f i l e d pursuant t o Minn. 

S t a t . S80C.04; and 

WHEREAS, rhe a p p l i c a n t has complied i v i t h the requirements 

of r e g i s t r a : : i o n , 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, t h a r the r e g i s t r a t i o n be 

d e c l a r e d e f f e c t i v e as of the date s e t f o r t h below. 

GLENN WILSON 

Commissioner 

Department of Corrinerce 

85 I z h P l a c e East, S u i r e 500 

St P a u l , MN 55101 
Date: A p r i l 15, 2008 

dlw 
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F-5912 

STATS OF MINNESOTA 
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

WHEREAS, an a p p l i c a t i o n has been f i l e d pursuant 1:0 Minn. 

S t a t . §80C.04; and 

WHEREAS, zhe a p p l i c a n t has complied w i t h the requiremen";:s 

of r e g i s t r a t i o n , 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, t h a t the r e g i s t r a t i o n be 

d e c l a r e d e f f e c t i v e as of the date s e t f o r t h below. 

GLENN WILSON 

Commissioner 

Department of Commerce 

85 7th P l a c e E a s t , S u i t e 500 

St P a u l , MN 55101 
Date: A p r i l 15, 2008 

dlw 
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